
From: 
To: 

CC: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

L. 

Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
Kaypaghian, Gabriel; Luoma-Overstreet, Charles E; Williams, James H (Mexico City); 

,_ 	Kevin M. O'Reilly 	_; Rooney, Matthew M; Laura.Sweeney@SMOJMD.USD0J.gov ; , 
Feeley, John D (Mexico City);: 	Daniel A. Restrepo 	: Breuer, Lanny A.; Swartz, Bruce; 
Jacobson, Roberta S .,Valenzuela, Arturo A; Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG1 (SMOI; 
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Brian J. Egan 	 Chandler, Matthew (DHS); Tracy.Schmaler@SMOJMD.USD0J.gov ; 
James.Graybeal@northcom.mil ; Roberto.Garza.ctr@northcom.mil ; Rodriguez-Ciampoli, Fabiola 
Glover, Michael P (Mexico City); Featherstone, Alex (Mexico City); Mines, Keith W(Mexico City); 
Gilbert, Robert W (Mexico City); Lawson, Leslie M (Mexico City);:, DHS :Evans, 
Joseph E (Mexico City); Luna, Janelle H (Mexico City); Matheny, Ryan D (Mexico City); Garcia, 
Anthony P (Mexico City); Loosle, Robert B. (FBI); WHA-Press 
3/16/2011 12:21:41 PM 
Re: NYTIMES report: Proposed Press guidance 
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This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

fr; 
Rooney, Matthew M; 'Sweeney, Laura (SMO)' <Laura.Sweeney2©usdoj.gov >; Feeley, John D (Mexico City); Pascual, Carlos 
(Mexico City); 'Restrepo, Daniel A.' Daniel A. Restrepo I; 'Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM)' 
<Lanny.Breuer©usdoj.gov >; 'Swartz, Bruce (CRM)' <Bruce.Swartz©usdoj.gov >; Jacobson, Roberta S; Valenzuela, Arturo A; 
Feeley, John D (Mexico City); 'Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) <Deborah.A.Johnston©usdolgov>; 'Jensen, Robert R.' 

Robert R. Jensen 	
! 

• Cogswell, Patricia'[ 	Patricia Cogswell 	:• 'Kendall, Sarah M.' 
1_ 	Sarah M. Kendall 	r, 'Egan, Brian J.' 	 J; 'Sweeney, Laura (SMO)' 
<Laura.Sweeney2©usdoj.gov >; 'Chandler, Matthew' 	 -b4s 	 I; 'Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)' 
<Tracy.Schmaler©usdoj.gov >; 'Graybeal, James W CIV USA NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs PA' 
<James.Graybeal©northcom.mil >; 'Garza, Roberto CTR USA NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs PA' 
<Roberto.Garza.ctr©northcom.mil >; Rodriguez-Ciampoli, Fabiola 
Cc: Glover, Michael P (Mexico City); Featherstone, Alex cflexico City); Mines, Keith W (Mexico City); Gilbert, Robert W (Mexico 
City); Lawson, Leslie M (Mexico City); 'Miles, Jere' 	DHS 	t, Evans, Joseph E (Mexico City); Luna, Janelle H 
(Mexico City); Matheny, Ryan D (Mexico City); Garda, Anthony P (Mexico City); 'Loosle, Robert B.' 
<Robert.Loosle©ic.fbi.gov >; WHA-Press 
Sent: Wed Mar 16 10:00:49 2011 
Subject: RE: NYTIMES report: Proposed Press guidance 

Attached please find updated guidance with majority of post's suggestions included. Desk has cleared on this and it is 
generally similar to the previous draft. 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: Williams, James H (Mexico City) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:14 AM 
To: 'O'Reilly, Kevin M.'; Rooney, Matthew M; Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Feeley, John D (Mexico City); Pascual, Carlos (Mexico 

DP i need to add a couple of key points: 

From: Kaypaghian, Gabriel 
To: Luoma-Overstreet, Charles E; Williams, James H (Mexico City); 'O'Reilly, Kevin M. 	Kevin M. O'Reilly 

D0J-FF-01670 



City); Restrepo, Daniel A.; Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Jacobson, Roberta S; Valenzuela, Arturo A; Feeley, 
John D (Mexico City); 'Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)'; Jensen, Robert R.; Cogswell, Patricia; Kendall, Sarah M.; Egan, Brian J.; 
'Sweeney, Laura (SMO)'; 'Chandler, Matthew'; 'Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)'; Graybeal, James W CIV USA NORAD USNORTHCOM 
HQs PA; 'Garza, Roberto CTR USA NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs PA'; Kaypaghian, Gabriel; Rodriguez-Ciampoli, Fabiola 
Cc: Glover, Michael P (Mexico City); Featherstone, Alex (Mexico City); Mines, Keith W (Mexico City); Gilbert, Robert W (Mexico 
City); Lawson, Leslie M (Mexico City); 'Miles, Jere'; Evans, Joseph E (Mexico City); Luna, JaneIle H (Mexico City); Matheny, 
Ryan D (Mexico City); Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City); 'Loosle, Robert B.' 
Subject: NYTIMES report: Proposed Press guidance 
Importance: High 
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In any case, following is Embassy Mexico's initial recommendation for USG press guidance. 	 OP 
. 	 DP 	 : Please share if I missed anyone on distribution list. . 	 _, 
Thanks. jim 

DRAFT PRESS GUIDANCE ON REPORT IN NEWYORK TIMES 
March 16, 2011 

op 
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